HENRY B. HOOVER (1902-1989)

1920-1924 B.A., Cum Laude, Architecture Department, University of Washington, Seattle, WA Second Sophomore Honors (1922) First Place, New York Beaux Arts Institute of Design (1922, 1923) The Auburn Clay Works Prize in Architecture (1924) 1924-1926 M. Arch. School of Architecture, Harvard University, Cambridge, MA (on scholarship 1924-1925) Eliot Prize (1925) Eugene Dodd Medal for excellence in freehand drawing and watercolor (1926) 1925-1926 Designer/draftsman with Fletcher Steele, Landscape Architect, Boston, MA (part-time) 1926-1928 Travel fellowships awarded by Harvard University Sheldon Fellowship (September 1926-1927) Robinson Fellowship (September 1927-May 1928) 1929-1937 Designer/draftsman, Fletcher Steele (full-time) 1933-ca.1945 Instructor, Lowthorpe School of Landscape Architecture for Women, Groton, MA (part-time) Private architectural practice while continuing with 1937-1942 Fletcher Steele (part-time) 1942-ca.1945 Industrial design work (radar), Raytheon, Waltham, MA 1946 Private architectural practice resumed 1955-1962 Partnership with architect Walter Hill with offices in Cambridge, MA; and industrial design work for Product Design & Development, Inc., Waltham, MA; Lytron, Inc., Cambridge, MA 1962 End of partnership due to stroke 1963 Architectural practice resumed. Design Award Citation from Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers (1200 Portable radiometer), design credit Hoover & Hill Associates, Robert Keller 1988 Private architectural practice ended